. Public Comment

2. Discussion about the PSB/PFA (Project School and Budget Agreement and Project Funding Agreement) with a
possible vote on the PFA.

. Confirmation of the next SBE to be held in person on 06/11/24 @ 5:30 pm

. Adjourn

[any

A W

Thanks,
Mike
A Michael Carroll IIl, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Mike Carroll

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:01 PM

To: Fred (frederick) M. Small (fred@redflagdealer.com) <fred@redflagdealer.com>

Cc: Jennifer Kroese (jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org) <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>; Shirley NG
<shirley.ng@collierseng.com>; Harani Kumaresh <harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; Jeffrey Szymaniak
(ieffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.orq) <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>

Subject: FW: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson RSD — Whitman Middle School Project Funding Agreement

Fred,

| sent this information over to Jeff and Jenn last night so that we can fast track getting the complete and back to the
MSBA. This is the final step to start getting reimbursement, so it is important to get this turn around ASAP.

Please note that this all will look very similar to what we just recently signed, but it is slightly different. The documents
signed before was the Project Scope and Budget Agreement (basically a contract between the District and the MSBA).
This document is the Project Funding Agreement (basically the document defining payments for that contract)

| was at the Superintendent’s office today and reviewed this information, with both Jenn and Jeff.

At that time Jenn had already started to address the 5 items we need to do. The only one she can not do right now is #3.

For #3 we need to have a vote of the SBC to authorize Jeff to move forward with execution, and then we need to certify
the minutes of that vote so that we can get them to the MSBA.

| think the best/quickest way to do this is to have a meeting of the SBC next week on Wednesday (soonest we can). | am
thinking Wednesday 06/05/24 @ 4:30 pm?

| would recommend this meeting be over zoom and have only 1 agenda item, which would be review of the Project
Funding agreement / voting to authorize Jeff to execute that agreement. This will make this a very quick meeting over all.
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